Mid-Atlantic Fishery Management Council
'_ 7 800 North State Street, Suite 201, Dover, DE 19901
. Phone: 302-674-2331 | FAX: 302-674-5399 | www.mafmc.org

FISHERY Michael P. Luisi, Chairman | P. Weston Townsend, Vice Chairman
MID-ATLANTIC

ESB,A\.(E-’;.EFENT Christopher M. Moore, Ph.D., Executive Director

MEMORANDUM

Date: June 1, 2023
To: Council
From: Julia Beaty, staff

Subject: Detailed agenda for offshore wind energy updates

The agenda item on offshore wind energy updates, scheduled for 3-5 pm on June 7, 2023, will
include the presentations listed below.

Times are approximate and subject to change. The expected primary presenters are listed below.
They may be supported by additional colleagues. The main briefing materials contain additional
information on the presentations.

Updates from the Bureau of Ocean Energy Management (BOEM)

— Brian Hooker, Senior Biologist, BOEM 40 minutes

Updates on state working group on compensation
— Joe Cimino, Administrator, New Jersey Department of Environmental 10 minutes
Protection Marine Resource Administration

Updates from NOAA Fisheries

— Katie Westfall, Senior Advisor on Offshore Wind, NOAA Fisheries 15 minutes
South Fork Wind 12 minutes
— Julia Prince, Marine Affairs Specialist, Orsted

Vineyard Wind 12 minutes

— Travis Lowry, Fisheries Liaison, Vineyard Wind

Coastal Virginia Offshore Wind (CVOW)
— Michael Lewis, Marine Affairs Senior Manager, Dominion Energy 12 minutes
— Ron Larsen, Fisheries Liaison, CVOW

New York Bight Developers Fisheries Group

- Deirdre Boelke, Fisheries Liaison, RWE Renewables 10 minutes

General Q&A and discussion 10 minutes



